
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
9/30/2020 2:30:31 PM 
Engagement Summary - October 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please find below a list of upcoming engagement activities for the month of October. 

Engagement Summary - October: 

Currently active/published on Shape Your City 

Vancouver Plan 
• Ongoing meetings with stakeholders 
• Targeted yout h engagement (TBD) 

D Communit y Navigator Program 

Alcohol Consumption in Public Spaces: Pilot 
Seeking feedback on designated alcohol consumption sites to ensure t hese spaces are properly maintained, inclusive, 
comfortable, and serving the community. 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interactive tools: survey, stories 

Broadway Plan 
• Shape Your City page 

o Interactive tools: Q&A 
• Ongoing meetings with stakeholders 

Jericho Lands Planning Program 
A comprehensive planning process which w ill help create a policy statement to gu ide future development of the Jericho 
Lands site. 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interact ive tools: survey(s) and Q&A 
o Share series of topic explorations/ information sets 

D Ongoing meetings w it h Working Group 

Making Streets for People 
New survey on Beach Avenue temporary path 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interactive tools: survey, ideation 

Pop-up Plazas 
Temporary pop-up plazas are one of the steps we're taking to help residents and businesses adapt to living and operating 
through a pandemic. We are collect ing feedback on pop-up plazas throughout the city to ensure these spaces are 
properly maintained, inclusive, comfortable, and serving the community. 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interactive tools: survey 

Replacement of rental in commercial areas 
• Shape Your City page 

o Interactive tools: survey 



Sea2City/Coasta l Adaptation Plan - Fa lse Creek 
Feedback will help us develop and evaluate fut ure flood management strategies for False Creek. 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interactive tools: ideat ion and asset mapping 
o Talk Vancouver survey 

• Online Community Conversations, Oct 14, 15. Addit iona l dates TBD 
• Youth webinars, TBD 

Shopping Bag By-law Support Plan 
D 5-10 meet ings with non-profit organ izat ions 
D Survey 

Slow Streets 
Slow St reets are routes for walking, cycling, and rolling that make it easier to exercise and access businesses in your local 
neighbourhood. We're asking for feedback to help us make adjustments and inform longer-term opportunit ies for these 
routes. 

• Shape Your City page 
o Interactive tools: survey 

Social Infrastructure Strategy 
Upcoming onl ine workshops wit h stakeholders: 

D community-serving spaces Oct 27 
D advisory boards and committees Oct 27 
D social non-profits Nov 17 

Shape Your City pages launching in October (dates subject to change) 

Short Term Rentals Working Group Oct 13 

Main and 7th avenue plaza Oct 19 

John Hendry Oct 24 

St George Rainway Oct 26 

Rezoning Applications 
D Visit project pages on Shape Your City for application information and virtual open houses 
D View all active applications on Rezapps 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




